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Response to Bidder Questions Request for Proposal 11-01

Disaster Recovery Services
August 19, 2011

To All Potential Bidders:

Attached is the Department’s response to bidder questions.  

Proposals are due September 23, 2011 by 2 PM EST.

	#
	RFP Section
	RFP Page #
	Question
	Answer

	1
	Technical Requirements

D.2.2.2.3
	40
	Does the Department require any Intel tape storage devices in addition to those specified in the mainframe and midrange sections?  If so, what is the tape storage hardware specification required for the Intel servers?  How does the Department intend to restore the Intel data?
	The Department utilizes the TSM configuration managed on a Midrange server for its Intel backups/restorations. No additional tape storage is needed other than that specified in the Midrange requirements (Section 2.2.2.2).



	2
	Technical Requirements
D.2.2.2.6
	44
	What is the expected maximum power utilization for the dedicated cabinet (in watts or btu's)? Or can you provide the inventory of the planned equipment?
	Cisco Pix 520 or equivalent 

Autoswitching 100-240

Frequency 50-60 Hz

Current 4-2 AMPS

Single power supply

One IBM x232:

Heat output:


Approximate heat output:  683 - 1877 BTU/hr

Electrical input:


Input voltage low range: 100 - 127 VAC


Input voltage high range:  200 - 240 VAC


Wattage:  200W - 750W

One IBM x3650:

Heat output:


Approximate heat output:  1230 - 3312 BTU/hr

Electrical input:


Input voltage low range: 100 - 127 VAC


Input voltage high range:  200 - 240 VAC


Wattage:  360W - 835W

	3
	Technical Requirements
D.2.2.2.6
	44
	What specific images or configurations will be replicated to the servers in the rack? (i.e., Intel, AIX, VSphere)
	Currently, the Department has two Intel based systems running VSphere that are hosts to several systems/functions:  VCS, VCB, and AD/DNS/DHCP servers are replicated to DR hot site servers. Data is replicated using nightly scheduled server to server file copies and typical Microsoft domain controller replication procedures on Windows, Intel, and VSphere platforms.

	4
	Network Diagram
Exhibit C
	10
	The Contractor has followed the directions contained in the responses to the initial round of questions related to the network and used the web sites and contact information that was provided. The OFT has been unable to provide the requested information and suggested we re-submit the original question to the Department.  The questions are re-stated below.   
	

	4a.
	Network Diagram
Exhibit C
	10
	Could the Contractor provide network services to the Department by provisioning a dedicated circuit from the Contractor facility to a point on the NYeNET backbone?  If yes, can the Department provide additional details about a connection point that the Contractor could use?
	Please see the response to Question 4b.

	4.b
	Network Diagram
Exhibit C
	10
	Can the Department provide location information for a point of presence on the OFT network so the Contractor can connect a dedicated circuit to this location?  This information should include the address and phone number of the location along with carrier providers used by the state. 
The goal is to establish one or more dedicated circuits to support the data replication and disaster recovery requirements, including connectivity to the Syracuse office location.  
	To clarify Section 2.2.2.4., the vendor should supply an integrated plan that would provide for the activation of a dedicated and secure 1GB circuit from the vendor’s site to the Department’s Syracuse District Office. (address and phone number below) This circuit would only be installed and activated in the event that the Department declares a disaster and specifically requests this portion of the recovery configuration.  Equipment as specified in Section 2.2.2.4 must be available to facilitate the installation and security of this circuit. In the event that this recovery configuration is activated, Department personnel would work with OFT to facilitate necessary ePort configuration changes which would allow the Syracuse DO to act as the ePort hub and data traffic to be bridged from the Department’s ePort network to the vendor’s circuit.

Syracuse District Office

333 E. Washington Street, 3rd Floor   

Syracuse, NY   13202

(315) 428-4749
To clarify Section 2.2.2.6.d., the connectivity used for the data replication for co-located equipment as specified in 2.2.2.6d should take place over a secure VPN tunnel via the internet from the Department’s Central Office.  




